Qecovel 1

From: PEREERRTE (1 5 o R R A
Sent: Friday 17 May 2024 11:30

To: Kevin Tickle

Cc: I \icholas Murphy

Subject: Re: |l chargers

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I g

17 May 2024, 30157

Hi Nicholas,

Apologies, this order should have been shipped by now - [l can you
please provide an update asap here.

Kind Regards,

o PeeE R SRR i S R SR
Phone:
AR
R
Confidentiality
Note: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments to it may b:
legally privileged and include confidential information. If you have received this

e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately of that fact by return e-ma
and permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments. Thank you.

nmurphy
17 May 2024, 10:48 IS

Hi,



Can you advise an update on these? Why is there such a long lead time ?
[ | | Nicholas Murphy

ahe.
D A g } IT Operations and Security Manager
I |

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTaltin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
NE@DodE

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie
Stidgrthéiri / Directors: Mr C O'Rourke (Cathaoirleach / Chairperson), J Coleman (Chief Executive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
QO'Connor, B Keogh, S Neely.
The Land Development Agency, a designated activity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02
VX67. No 710453 .
An Ghnfomhaireact Forbartha Taltin, cuideachta ghniomhaiochta ainmnithe, faoi theorainn scaireanna, claraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sraid na
Teamhrach, Baile Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453

nmurphy
3 May 2024, 15:24 IST

Hi

Please process the attached quote with as quoted.

il | ' Nicholas Murphy
LDA L ;i H I;Operations and Securiti Manager

An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Taliin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
NeE@oE

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.|da.ie
Stidrthdiri / Directors: Mr C O'Rourke (Cathaoirleach / Chairperson), J Coleman (Chief Executive / Priamhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
Q'Connar, B Keogh, S Neely.
The Land Development Agency, a designated aclivity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02
VX67. No 710453
An Ghniomhaireact Forbartha Talin, cuideachta ghniomhafochta ainmnithe, faoi theorainn scaireanna, claraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Srdid na
Teamhrach, Baile Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453




T pe—

3 May 2024, 12:13 IST
Hi Nicholas

I've amended that now, please find attached.

Kind Regards,

Everything IT

Unit 3C, Avonbeg Industrial Estate
Longmile Road,

Dublin-12

Phone:

R

PR R

Confidentiality

Note: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments to it may b
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
? May 2024, 17:27 IST

The chargers aren’t for Il They're the | chargers we got last month.

LDA ‘I

An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Taltdn
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

Nicholas Murphy
IT Operations and Security Manager
R CalE P T o e

1
i




Stitrthdirt ! Directors: Mr C O'Rourke (Cathagideach ! Chairperson), J Goleman {Chief Executive { Priamhfheighmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
Q'Cornor, B Keogh, S Neely.

The Land Development Agency, a designaled activity company, limited by shares, regislered in lreland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02
VX67. No 710453

An Ghrifomhaireact Farbartha Talon, cuideachta ghniomhalochla ainmnithe, faci theorainn scaireanna, clraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sraid na
Teamhrach, Baile Atha Gliath D02 VX&7. Uimhir 710453

[

2 obday 2004 1721 BT

Hi Nicholas,

Apologies, I've amended the quotation to include the | EEIEEE- please find
attached

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



2 May 2024, 13:58 IS
Hi Kevin,

Please find amended quotation attached as discussed

Kind Regards,

U
o= 2
o
S
@

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

2 May 2024, 11:25 1571

Kevin Tickle

‘ IT Operations & Securiti Administrator

J

[ i
i

An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Talin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

LDA




2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Sireet, Dublin, D02 VX67
T. #353.1.9103400 | www.|da.ie

NEROG

Stidirthdiri / Directors: Mr C O'Rourke (Cathaoirleach / Chairperson), J Coleman (Chief Executive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
O'Cannor, B Keogh, S Neely.

The Land Development Agency, a designated activity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02
VX67. No 710453 3

An Ghniomhaireact Forbartha Taltn, cuideachta ghniomhaiochta ainmnithe, faol thearainn scaireanna, claraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashfard, Sraid na
Teamhrach, Baile Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453

T

2 May 2024, 10:41 IST

Hi Kevin

Let me know and I'll get the amended quote across to you asap.

Kind Regards,

Rk R g |
Phone:

BT

[0 e R

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

2 May 2024, 10:35 IST
Hi I

Can you put together a quote for us please for:



If | could get that today, as well as the updated phone case one please? As Nicholas
needs to sign them off, and he is on annual leave from tomorrow.

Regards

Kevin Tickle

LD A u | i H IT Operations & Security Administrator
| BEEED 2T T e ]

An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Talin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.|da.ie
Stitirthéiri / Directors: Mr C O’'Rourke (Cathaairleach / Chairpersan), J Coleman (Chief Executive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
O'Connor, B Keogh, S Neely.
The Land Development Agency, a designated activity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02
VX67. Na 710453
An Ghniomhaireact Forbartha Talin, cuideachta ghniomhaiochta ainmnithe, faoi theorainn scaireanna, claraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sraid na
Teamhrach, Balle Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453

1 May 2024, 17:03 1ST

Thanks for confirming [ N

| will come back to you shortly.

Also, would you have a price for spare chargers for_

Regards

; Kevin Tickle

D A = [i ; IT Operations & Security Administrator
l R P R S e |

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTaltin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
nNolO

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie
Stidrthéirl / Directors: Mr C O'Rourke (Cathaoirleach / Chairpersen), J Coleman (Chief Executive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
O'Cannor, B Keogh, S Neely.




The Land Davelopment Agency, a designated activily company, imited by shares, registered in lrefand at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02
VXB7. No 710453

An Ghniamhaireacl Forbartha Taldn, cuideachta ghniomhalochta ainmaithe, faol (heorainn scaireenna, ciaraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sréid na
Teamhrach, Baife Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453

BN (EverythinglT)
i May 2024, 1556 (5T

Hi Kevin

I've looked into this with our suppliers and unfortunately there are nji.

The reasoning behind this is that they would be tehniclly non-compliant with

tne. |

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

Ll 30 Apr 2024, 16:27 157
Thanks| [N

And finally, are you able to quote fo;_lso ?

Regards

\ Kevin Tickie




. LDA ﬁ"li ‘l_'

An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Taltin
The Land Development Agency

NEEOM@®

IT Operations & Security Administrator
[ BSs e S E R AR e |

The Land Development Agency
2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
T: +353.1.9103400 | www.|da.ie

Stidrthoirl / Directors: Mr C O'Reurke (Cathaoirleach / Chairperson), J Coleman (Chief Executive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J

O'Connar, B Keogh, S Neely.

The Land Development Agency, a designated activity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02

VX67. No 710453

An Ghniomhaireact Forbartha Taldn, cuideachta ghniomhafochta ainmnithe, faol theorainn scalreanna, cléraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sréid na

Teamhrach, Baile Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453

30 Apr 2024, 15:20 151

Hi Kevin

Kind Regards,

I v:hinci)

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



30 Apr 2024, 14:46 IST
Hi I

Can | Just confirm i]ease, is the _

Regards
| | | Kevin Tickle

/‘/“"‘] -
| D A o |1 - l IT Operations & Security Administrator
R N T e |

An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Taldin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie
Stidirthéiri / Directors: Mr C O'Rourke (Cathaoirleach / Chairperson), J Coleman (Chief Execulive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
O'Connor, B Keagh, S Neely.
The Land Development Agency, a designated activity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Strest, Dublin D02
VX67. No 710453
An Ghniomhaireact Forbartha Taldn, cuideachta ghnfomhalochta ainmnithe, faoi theorainn scaireanna, claraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sréid na
Teambhrach, Baile Atha Gliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453

29 Apr 2024, 17:14 IST

Hi

That's perfect thanks, we will come back to you shortly with numbers.
Regards

L ‘ Kevin Tickle

g - \‘]
LD A " i l IT Operations & Security Administrator
] | S—

An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Taltin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.|da.ie
Stitirthairi / Directors: Mr G O'Rourke (Cathaoirleach / Chairperson), J Coleman (Chief Executive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
Q'Connor, B Keogh, S Neely.
The Land Development Agency, a designated activity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02
VX67. Na 710453
An Ghniomhaireact Forbartha Taltn, cuideachta ghniomhaiochta ainmnithe, faoi theorainn scaireanna, claraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sréid na
Teamhrach, Baile Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453




EE R (EverythingIT)
29 Apr 2074, 1635 15T

Hi Kevin,

Yes the NN

S -- B /ou requested were left off the quote,
apologies - I've added these on as well.
Let me know the quantities required and | can amend as needed.

Kind Regards,

Phone:

I

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

29 Apr 2024, 1241 157

Sorry is that what IR
]

- Kevin Tickle
' IT Operations & Security Administrator




A
DA | | The Land Development Agency

. i . 2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTalin T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

The Land Development Agency

NEEOMG

Stitrthéirl / Directors: Mr C O'Rourke (Cathaoirleach / Chairperson), J Coleman (Chief Executive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
QO'Connor, B Keogh, S Neely.

The Land Development Agency, a designated activity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Streat, Dublin D02
VX67. No 710453

An Ghniomhaireact Forbartha Taltn, cuideachta ghniomhalochta ainmnithe, faoi theorainn scaireanna, cléraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sraid na
Teamhrach, Baile Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453

29 Apr 2024, 12:01 1571

Thanks [ N

Do you have details for | S EEEEEEE cables or adaptors also please?
Regards

~ 1 | Kevin Tickle

i |
D A = [i { IT Operations & Security Administrator
L | | |

An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Talun
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
NEEOO

T: #353.1.9103400 | www.|da.ie
Stiurthairl / Directors: Mr C O'Rourke (Cathaoirleach / Chairperson), J Coleman (Chief Executive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
O'Connar, B Keagh, S Neely.
The Land Development Agency, a designated activity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02
VX67. No 710453 i
An Ghniomhaireact Forbartha Taliin, cuideachta ghnfomhalachta ainmnithe, faoi theorainn scaireanna, claraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sraid na
Teamhrach, Baile Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453

T

26 Apr 2024, 17:07 IST
Hi Kevin

Please find quotation attached with pricing on [ R 2/0on

with the multiport adapters requested.

For the multiport adapters I've quoted for both the |



Thanks

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

26 Apr 2024, 16:18 IST

Hi

Can | please add some —ables onto that request ?

Regards

Kevin Tickle

D o li Il IT Operations & Security Administrator

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTaltin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
oDNol6

T: #353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie
Stitrthéirl / Directors: Mr C O'Rourke (Cathaoirleach / Chairperson), J Goleman (Chief Executive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
Q'Connar, B Keogh, S Neely.
The Land Development Agency, a designated activity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Sireet, Dublin D02
VX67. No 710453




An Ghniomhaireact Forbartha Taldn, cuideachta ghniomhaiochta ainmnithe, faoi theorainn scaireanna, claraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sraid na
Teamhrach, Baile Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453

25 Apr 2024, 17:20 IST

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Hi

Are vou able to auote us

Regards

[two_Green cropped.png]
Kevin Tickle

IT Oierations & Securiti Administrator

The Land Development Agency
2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
T +353.1.9103400<tel:+35319103400> | www.|da.ie<https://www.lda.ie>

[cid:image002.png@01DA972F.91DFEECO]
<https://www.twitter.com/Ida ireland>
[cid:image003.png@01DA972F.91DFEECOQ]
<https://www.instagram.com/Ida_ireland>
[cid:image004.png@01DA972F.91DFEECOQ]
<https://ie.linkedin.com/company/landdevelopmentagency>
[cid:image005.png@01DA972F.91DFEECOQ]
<https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCVDnKgaZiitDauyb6CizE8g>

[cid:image006.png@01DA972F.91DFEECO]
<https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=61551693727053>

Stidrthéiri / Directors: Mr C O'Rourke (Cathaoirleach / Chairperson), J Colemai
(Chief Executive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J O'Connor, B
Keogh, S Neely.

The Land Development Agency, a designated activity company, limited by
shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02 VX67.
No 710453

An Ghniomhaireact Forbartha Tallin, cuideachta ghniomhaiochta ainmnithe,



faoi theorainn scaireanna, claraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sraid na
Teamhrach, Baile Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453

The information contained in this email, and any attachments to it, is
confidential and may contain commercially sensitive and/or legally privileged
material. The information may not represent the views of the Land
Development Agency. This communication is intended solely for the
addressees. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this email from your system. If you are not the intendec
recipient, please be aware that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or
any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may
be unlawful. The Land Development Agency accepts no liability for actions or
effects based on the prohibited usage of this information. Please be aware thal
email communications may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and
unauthorised amendment. The Land Development Agency accepts no
responsibility for changes to or interception of this email after it was sent or for
any damage to the recipient's systems or data caused by this email or any of
its attachments. Please also note that communications to or from the Land
Development Agency may be monitored to ensure compliance with Land
Development Agency policies and standards and to protect our business.
Unless specifically stated otherwise, this communication is not an offer capable
of acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of a binding
contractual agreement.

This email is a service from EverythingIT. Delivered by Zendesk



‘RQ w \fdr) Qw

From: Nicholas Murphy

Sent: Thursday 29 February 2024 10:36
To: Tz T |

Ce: I Kevin Tickle
Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy-v3

Hi

Thanks for the update.

For delivery of this equipment, please note we'd like these delivered to our_ nt to our office on 2" floor. Kevin will have building
security made aware of this.

We can take all the docks+cables in one delivery as soon as available.

We will not need any EIT resources this weekend. It looks like we'll need EIT resources from next week. Friday 8 Marh is likely R But
we will need assistance deploying laptops quickly. Kevin will advise a schedule.

| Nicholas Murphy
LDA /i

IT Oﬁerations and Security Manager
An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTaldn

The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX687

T: #353.1.9103400 | www.Ida.ie

From:

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 6:03 PM

To: Nicholas Murphy] I Kevin Ticklc N
Co: [ e R P B S RS R |

Subject: Re: Laptop Strategy-v3

’CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do nat click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Nicholas,

No issue with the first batch of 10 deployment. We can have someone present if needs be. |
[t ]

Yes, if Kevin can propose some dates, preferred time we can then plan it all out.

Regards,

Nl

Wehbsite | Location | Customer Portal

M

Postal Address:
Unit 3C, Avonbeg Industrial Estate
Longmile Road, D12 €596, Ireland

Confidentiality Note: The information contained in this message is intended for the addressee only and may contain



classified infarmation. If you are not the addressee, pluase delete this message and notify the sender; you should not copy or
distribute this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the
individual{s) and not necessarily of the organisation. No reliance may be placed on this message without written
confirmation from an suthorised representative of its contents. No guarantee is implied that this message or any attachment
isvirus free or has not been intercepted and amended.

From: Nicholas Murphy

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 5:31:50 PM

To: | = Tice
Ce: R G G o i |

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy-v3

|CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

m s

Thanks for the update.

Do we know the ETA for docks & cables?

Kevin will provide a schedule of EIT resources needed on site. Qur plan is as follows —

Kevin will advise the dates & numbers of EIT resources, but it's looking like we’ll need a resource to deploy the first batch of 10 laptops.

7

LDA % o i i| IT Operations and Security Manager
| | R e g vl e P
‘ i

An Ghnfomhaireacht ForbarthaTaliin

The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency
2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
T: #353.1.9103400 | www.lda ie

;
|
|
\
’ ™ ] | Nicholas Murphy

NE@oomE

From)

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 4:33 PM

To: Nicholas Murphy IR >; Kevin Tickle N
AR R N R T

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy-v3

|CAUTION:Thi5 email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe,

Hi Nicholas,

Good newsl!

(@Kevin Tickle Please keep this on file. Thank you.

e
Wt b

Website | Location | Customer Portal




Postal Address:

[ 1SO Unit 3¢, Avonbeg Industrial Estate
;J[! /.’(Jl')l Longmile Road, D12 €596, Ireland
geaimenncs

Confidentiality Note: The information contained in this message is intended for the addressee only and may contain
classified infarmation. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; you should not copy or
distribute this message or disclose its contents to anyone, Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the
individual{s) and not necessarily of the organisation. No reliance may be placed on this message without written
confirmation from an authorised representative of its contents. No guarantee is implied that this message ar any attachment
is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended.

From: Nicholas Murphy [ R

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 3:33 PM

To: NS S R ]

o TSI R Kvin U -

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy-v3

ICAUTIGN: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hil—

Please proceed as quoted.

Nicholas Murphy

LD A ¥ ‘ IT Operations and Security Manager
\

An Ghnlomhaireacht Forbanha'falﬁn
The Land Development Agency

NEEOMG

The Land Development Agency
2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

From:

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 5:23 PM

To: Nicholas Murphy |

oo R R - |1 [

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy-v3

IcAUTlDN: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Nicholas,
| have attached a quotation after discussing this with the team.
To achieve these dates, | must order the docking station/other items by tomorrow.

| will call you tamorrow and discuss this in detail.

Regards,

Paostal Address:
Unit 3C, Avonbeg Industrial Estate
Longmile Road, D12 C596, Ireland

VNAB

Confidentiality Note: The Information contained in this message is intended for the addressee only and may contain
classified information. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; you should not copy or
distribute this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the
individual(s) and nat necessarily of the arganisation. No reliance may be placed on this message without written



confirmation fram an autharised representative of its contents. No guarantee is implied that this message or any attachment
is virus free or has nat been intercepted and amended.

From: Nicholas Murphy

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 3:15 PM

To: A A

cc: Y -vin Tickle

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

LDA o ‘il [ | IT Operations and Security Manager
| | —

|

l

f

\

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTalin

The Land Development Agency | The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
T: #353.1.9103400 | www.lda ie

BEE0E

From|

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 11:31 AM

To: Nicholas Murphy NN

cc: [ <<vin Tickle I

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy-v3

|CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I Thanks a million, Nicholas. | am processing the order now from my end.
Regards,
EiaEal AN
LG e |
| 82 e S A BT N eSS S| [ R Y]
[ PR v s aesl]
[Eaoat iy s w3 eat]

)
e

Postal Address:
Unit 3C, Avonbeg Industrial Estate
Longmile Road, D12 €596, Ireland

| !
|
I Website | Location | Customer Portal
|

Confidentiality Note: The information contained in this message is intended for the addressee only and may contain
classified information. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; you should not copy or
distribute this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are thase of the
individual(s) and not necessarily of the arganisation. No reliance may be placed on this message without written
confirmation from an authorised representative of its contents. No guarantee is implied that this message or any attachment
is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended.

From: Nicholas Murph

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 11:11 AM

To: [ R i

C: P RN RS o 1 T+ - [N

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy-v3



LCAUTIUN: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi

Please proceed as quoted.

Il | Nicholas Murphy

e
LDA d i | | IT Operations and Security Manager
| | e————

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTaldn |
The Land Development Agency | The Land Development Agency
2nd Floar, Ashford Houss, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX867
| T: #353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

Bo@E

From)|

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 9:20 AM
To: Nicholas Murphyi

Cc
Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy-v3

>; Kevin Tickle [ NEREE

|CAUT|ON: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or epen attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. l

Hi Nicholas,

Snrrv | meant tn send this yesterday but reached home late. | have attached the quotation with thel TRl Rl e DR I Lo b PR DR |

| just got off the phone with my contact in -I'he timeline they have given us is as follows,

We will be able to share the serial numbers at a later stage when laptops reach EIT offices.
Let me know, and | will arrange it accordingly.

Regards,

I THINGIT

Website | Location | Customer Partal

o
i

Postal Address:
Unit 3C, Avonbeg Industrial Estate
Longmile Road, D12 €596, Ireland

Confidentiality Note: The information contained in this message is intended for the addressee anly and may contain
classified information. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; you should not copy or
distribute this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the
individual(s) and not necessarily of the organisation. No reliance may be placed on this message without written
confirmation fram an authorised representative of its contents. Na guarantea is implied that this message or any attachment
is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended.

From: Nicholas Murphy

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 3:52 PM
To



ce: I i Ticklc

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy-vl

| CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

O

I'm juts checking in for an update on these.

47 | “] | Nicholas Murphy
LDA d i IT Operations and Security Manager
(]| e

An Ghniomhaireacht Ferbartha Talin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

‘ 2nd Floar, Ashfard House, Tara Sireet, Dublin, D02 VX67

T: $#353.1.9103400 | wwav.Ida e

From:

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 5:30 PM

To: Nicholas Murphyji

ce: Y - <cin ' icK -

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy-vl

|CAUT[ON:This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks, Nicholas. | have forwarded these to my contact.

| will keep you posted.

Regards,

N

Website | Location | Customer Portal

Postal Address:
Unit 3C, Avonbeg Industrial Estate
Longmile Road, D12 €596, Ireland

Confidentiality Note: The information contained in this message s intended for the addressee only and may contain
classified information. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; you should not capy or
distribute this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Any views or oplnions expressed in this message are those of the
individual(s) and not necessarily of the organisation, No reliance may be placed on this message without written
confirmation from an autharised representative of its contents. No guarantee is implied that this message or any attachment
is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended.

From: Nicholas Murphy <

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 5:02 PM

To [T e A e -

ce: I -; e Tickle I

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy-vl

|CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi

As discussed, here’s some touchscreer | N found.




| [ ‘ Nicholas Murphy

e
LDA ‘ ‘”H | IT Operations and Security Manager

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTalin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency
2nd Floor, Ashfard House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
| T: +353.1.9103400 | vamw.Ida.ie

NEEOG

From: Nicholas Murphy
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 5:16 PM
To:

cc: I <cvin Tickic

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy-vl

Hi

Thanks for the update.

R \\c han't considered this format model.

Re the docks, we'll purchase these per desk. The items are correct so we can just move to a separate quote in due course,

| Nicholas Murphy

LDA i ad 1 £ ‘ IT Operations and Securig Manager
L

An Ghnfomhaireacht ForbarthaTalin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
T: +353.1.9103400 | wwav.lda.ie

REEDO

From:

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:56 AM

To: Nicholas Murphy]

Co R T T e K vin T okl TR

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy-vl

| CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Da not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. |

Hi Nicholas,

 the first oo [ Yy Y TR i s N P e RO S 07 v P S P P TR

PR A T R L R T T S PR S e o e S g O R U e |

s e T T R Xy P S T F e R T G e A e e ey v 1 ¢ S|

provide you with one,
| will try and come back with an option today, as we cannot hold stock for long on thE-



We have unlimited availability on these bags.

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
dassified information. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; you should not copy or
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

From: Nicholas Murphyl

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 9:52 AM
To:
ce: I >; K evin Tickle

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy-v1

[aUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or epen attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi
I'm a little confused.

Re the docks, etc., we'll upgrade desks separately to purchasing laptops — docks, cables, screens, etc.

Nicholas Murphy
IT Operations and Security Manager



» 1-1‘ o l
LDA [ I H The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford Hi , Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTalin | T. +353_1_'91%3:0% I\?Jl\‘:vt:.ld:;z e
The Land Development Agency N SEm e Pt

NEQode

From;

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 8:56 AM

To: Nicholas Murphy |

Cc: I > Kevin Tickle <

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy-vl

|CAUTEON: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Nicholas,

| have attached the quotation under “Laptop Strategy -v1”

Let me know your thoughts.

Regards,

Pastal Address:
Unit 3C, Avonbeg Industrial Estate
Longmile Road, D12 €596, Ireland

Confidentiality Mote: The information contained in this message is intended for the addressee anly and may contain
classified infarmation. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; you should not copy or
distribute this message or disclose its contents ta anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the
individual(s) and not necessarily of the organisation. No reliance may be placed on this message without viritten
confirmation fram an authorised representative of its contents. No guarantee is implied that this message or any attachment
is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended.

From: Nicholas Murphy [N

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 4:27 PM

To R

Ce: I - evin Tickle

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

&

To summarise our call today -



You're also quoting for a resource on site to assist with deployment.

‘ Nicholas Murphy

IT Operations and Securlg Manager

LDA

An Ghnfomhaireacht FolbarlhBTaIun
The Land Development Agency

i
NEEOE

: The Land Development Agency
I 2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX6&7
‘ T: +353.1.9103400 | www.ida.ie

From: Nicholas Murphy | NEREE >
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 1:28 PM

Tor Keevin Tickie SR -, I T S T S I P R T e

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy

Thanks Kevin,

So to summarise -
e Videois OK
« Network is inconsistent. When connected, did it disconnect and reconnect OK?
s Chargine is inconsistent.

The challenge is deploying these quickly after we deploy the docking stations.

Nicholas Murphy

LDAl '!i II % | IT Operations and Security Manager
| T R e e
L Yl

An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Talin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency
2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
| T:+353.1.9103400 | www.da.ie

Bo@E

From: Kevin Tickle <]

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 10:11 AM
To: Nicholas Murphy <
Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy

Good Morning

Regards



Kevin Tickle

~ N 1
LD GE ! IT Operations & Security Administrator
Al | | —

An Ghnfomhaireacht Forbartha Talin
The Land Development Agency ! The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
NEEOG

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.Ida e

From: Nicholas Murphy |~
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 9:41 AM
To: Kevin Tickle

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy

Kevin,

Can you provide feedback on the results of your B P T R IR S | |

AN

| | Nicholas Murphy
IT Operations and Security Manager
i S TR RS L

LDA !l

An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Talin

The Land Development Agency | The Land Development Agency
| 2nd Floar, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
| T:+353.1.9103400 | www.da e

NEEaAe

From: Kevin Tickle N

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 3:15 PM
To: Nicholas Murph
Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy

Hi

Loes mnat souna aoout rnignt ¢

Regards
Kevin Tickle

LD ﬂ I I i ¥ { % IT Oﬁeralions & Security Administrator

An Ghnfomhaireacht ForbarthaTalin
The Land Development Agency | The Land Development Agency

2nd Floar, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
| T:+353.1.9103400 | yww.da ie

NEE@

From: Nicholas Murphy
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 5:20 PM
“o: R R A R T T N e PR | Kovin Tiokl DR e

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy

Hi I,

Just as a note for trade-in purposes, we believe we own approx._

| don't have the split of v1 & v2.




Then we can place an order and start requesting docks from staff home offices.

Nicholas Murphy

e
LD [} "i : IT Operations and Security Manager
A (1] ] | Fe———

An Ghnfomhalreacht ForbarthaTalin |
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

} 2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX687

T: +353.1.9103400 | waww.lda.ie

w

From:

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 1:12 PM
To: Nicholas Murphy

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe,

Hi Nicholas,

Some of the models come with a touchscreen, and that confused us.

o w
ey
M o

Wehsite | Location | Customer Portal

Postal Address:
Unit 3C, Avonbeg Industrial Estate

G.}\ 1SO o
. Longmile Road, D12 €596, Ireland

= 27001
| [ o

Confidentiality Note: The infarmation contained in this message is intended for the addressee only and may
contain classified information. If you are nat the addressea, please delete this message and nolify the sender; you
shauld nat copy or distribute this message or disclose its conlents to anyone. Any views or opinions exprassed in
Ihis massage are those of the individual(s) and not necessarily of the arganisalion, Na reliance may be placed on
this message without wrilten confirmation from an authorised representative of ils contents. Mo guarantee is
implied that this message or any atlachment is virus free or has nat baen intercepted and amendad.

From: Nicholas Murphy

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 12:47 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content Is safe.

Hil

I'm just checking in for any update on this test unit.

| don't see it in the spec, but | assume it's touchscreen to match the spec of the BT

> 71 | Nicholas Murphy
LD (W _,\ A IT Operations and Security Manager
A U] S

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTalin |
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floar, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
]

T +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie




From:
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 12:52 PM

To: Nichalas Murphy |

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy

CAUTION: This email ariginated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Nicholas,

I am not allowed to use the laptop, but | could not resist & —images and detailed specifications are below.

I can you please look into the below request from Nicholas in my absence? Thank you.

























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
confirmation from an authorised representative of its contents. No guarantee is inplied that this message or any attachment.
is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended.,

From: Nicholas Murphy

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 12:14 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy

|CAUTIOI\E: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi

Thanks for the initiative to get a demo unit. Do you have the spec?

I’'m most concerned with the - docks and if they’re going to be compatible with the -rnodels With hotdesking we don't have the luxury of
equipping desks as either a [N c csk.

1f M could send in a couple of docks this week, we could begin testing. | need to find users of each model to test with,

Nicholas Murphy

I D A | ‘ IT Oﬁeralions and Securiti Manager

The Land Development Agency
An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTalun 2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
The Land Development Agency T: +353.1.9103400 | www.Ida.ie

From: [T R PRI
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 12:07 PM

To: Nicholas Murphy <[

Subject: Re: Laptop Strategy



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Nicholas,

Agreed with all the below. | | fope this can wait, if not let me

know and | will ask | ok into this immediately.

Let me know.

Regards

From; Nicholas Murph

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 11:26:14 AM
To

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

HiJE

Just reviewing next steps on this —

We now believe we have laptops in stock sufficient until mid February.

7 ~"1 | Nicholas Murphy
D B [ { IT Operations and Security Manager
I A (1] | | re—
"~ | The Land Development Agency
An Ghnfomhaireacht ForbarthaTallin | 2nd Floor, Ashford Hause, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
The Land Development Agency T: #353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

From:
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 11:48 AM

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

Yes, | was referring to | S /e can look at this again when ready.
I agree the ¢ NS rc good for now.



| just wanted to make sure that we do get the best value for any future purchases. i

Regards,

R —
RSl va|

| RRa R e S N T | T e
BT 1wl A |

e | 1

Website | Lacation | Customer Partal

Postal Address:
Unit 3C, Avanbeg Industrial Estate
Longmile Road, D12 €596, Ireland

Confidentiality Note: The information cantained in this message is intended for the addressee only and may contain
classified information. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; you should nat copy or
distribute this message or disclose its contents to anyane. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the
individual(s) and not necessarily of the organisation. Na reliance may be placed on this message without viritten
confirmation from an authorised representative of its contents. No guarantee is implied that this message or any attachment
is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended.

From: Nicholas Murphy

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 11:37 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy

1CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks N

| don’t know that we would dispose of our existing units as the warkload to achieve this would be challenging |

However we have planned to retire all the - evices this year anyway, leaving only _

I has tested ¢ utis sending me one to test for a week to see if there’s any issues. We could certainly swap all
docks at the same time as part of the plan to allow both models of laptop to be used at any desk.

Nicholas Murphy

IT Operations and Securit‘ Manager

- s a] -
LDA (I
TS i The Land Development Agency

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTalin | 2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
The Land Development Agency T: $353.1.9103400 | www.lda.le

From:
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 11:09 AM

To: Nicholas Murphy IR

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning Nicholas,
As mentioned earlier, I've started research regarding the laptop strategy.

| have good news to share.

Would this proposition be of interest to you?



Postal Address:
Unit 3C, Avanbeg Industrial Estate
Longmile Road, D12 C596, Ireland

Confidentiality Note: The informalion contained in this message Is intended for the addressee only and may contain
classified Information. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; you should not copy or
distribute this message or disclose its contants to anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the
individual(s) and not necessarily of the arganisation, No reliance may be placed on this message without written
confirmation fram an authorised representative of its contents, No guarantee is implied that this message or any attachment
is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended.

From: Nicholas Murphy [N

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 2:57 PM
To:
Subject: Laptop Strategy

ICAUTIGN:This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi I

| just received a list of an additional

Nicholas Murphy

D o t IT Operations and Security Manager
LDA | )| | e—=

2 The Land Development Agency
An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTallin | 2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
The Land Development Agency T: #353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

The information contained in this email, and any attachments to it, is confidential and may contain commercially sensitive and/or legally privileged
material. The information may not represent the views of the Land Development Agency. This communication is intended solely for the addressees. If you
have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient,
please be aware that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. The Land Development Agency accepts no liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this information. Please be aware that
email communications may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment. The Land Development Agency accepts no
responsibility for changes to or interception of this email after it was sent or for any damage to the recipient’s systems or data caused by this email or any
of its attachments. Please also note that communications to or from the Land Development Agency may be monitored to ensure compliance with Land
Development Agency policies and standards and to protect our business. Unless specifically stated otherwise, this communication is not an offer capable
of acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of a binding contractual agreement.

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
of its attachments. Please also note that communications to or from the Land Development Agency may be manitored to ensure compliance with Land
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
have received this email in error, please notify the sender inmediately and delete this email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient,
please be aware that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful, The Land Development Agency accepts no liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this information. Please be aware that
email communications may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment. The Land Development Agency accepts no
responsibility for changes to or interception of this email after it was sent or for any damage to the recipient’s systems or data caused by this email or any
of its attachments. Please also note that communications to or from the Land Development Agency may be monitored to ensure compliance with Land



Develapment Agency policies and standards and to protect our business. Unless specifically stated otherwise, this communication is not an offer capahle
of acceptance or aceeptance of an offer and it does not form part of a binding contractual agreement.

The information contained in this email, and any attachments ta it, Is confidential and may contain commercially sensitive and/or legally privileged
material. The information may not represent the views of the Land Development Agency. This communication is intended solely for the addressees. if you
have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient,
please be aware that any review, disclasure, capying, distributien or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful, The Land Development Agency accepts no liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this information. Please be aware that
email communications may be susceptible to data corruption, interceptian and unauthorised amendment. The lLand Development Agency accepts no
responsibility for changes to or interception of this email after it was sent or far any damage to the recipient’s systems or data caused by this email er any
of its attachments. Please also note that communications te or from the Land Development Agency may be monitored to ensure campliance with Land
Development Agency policies and standards and to protect our business. Unless specificaily stated otherwise, this communication is not an offer capable
of acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form partof a binding contractual agreement.

The information contained in this email, and any attachments to it, is confidential and may contain commercially sensitive and/or
legally privileged material. The information may not represent the views of the Land Development Agency. This communication Is
intended salely for the addressees. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this
email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or
any action taken or omitted to be taken in refiance on it, is prohibited and may be uniawful. The Land Davelopment Agency
accepts no liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this information. Please be aware that email
communications may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment. The Land Development
Agency accepts no responsibility for changes to or interception of this email after it was sent or for any damage to the recipient's
systems or data caused by this email or any of its attachiments. Please also note that communications to or from the Land
Development Agency may be monitored to ensure compliance with Land Development Agency policies and standards and to
protect our business. Unless spedifically stated otherwise, this communication is not an offer capable of acceptance or
acceptance of an offer and it does nat form part of a binding contractual agreement.

The information contained in this email, arid any attachments to it, is confidential and may contain cemmerciaily sensitive and/or legaily privileged
material. The information may not represent the views of the Land Develapment Agency. This commanication is intended solely for the addressees. If you
have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient,
please be aware that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in refiance on it, is prohibited and may be
uniawful. The Land Development Agency accepts ho liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this information. Please be aware that
emait communications may be susceptible to data carruption, interception and unauthorised amendment. The Land Development Agency accepts no
responsibility for changes to or interception of this email after it was sent er for any damage to the recipient’s systems or data caused by this email or any
of its attachments. Please aiso note that communications to or fram the Land Development Agency may be monitored to ensure compliance with Land
Development Agency policies and standards and to protect our business. Uniess specifically stated atherwise, this communication is not an offer capable
of acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of 2 binding contractual agreement.

The information contained in this email, and any attachments to it, is confidential and may contain carmercially sensitive and/or legally privileged
material. The information may not represent the views of the Land Develapment Agency. This communication is intended solely for the addressees. If you
have recelved this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. if you are not the intended recipient,
please be aware that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution ar any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
untawful. The Land Development Agency accepts na liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this information. Please be aware that
amail communications may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and urauthorised amendment. The Land Development Agency accepts no
responsibility for changes ta or interception of this emaii after it was sent or for any damage ta the reciplent’s systems or data caused by this email or any
of its attachments. Please also note that communications to ar from the Land Development Agency may be monitored to ensure compliance with Land
Development Agency policies and standards and to protect our husiness. Unless specifically stated otherwise, this communication is not an offer capable
of acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of a binding contractual agreement.

The information contained in this email, and any attachments to it, is confidentiai and may contain commercially sensitive and/or legally privileged
material. The Information may nat represent the views of the Land Devefopment Agency. This communication is intended solely for the addressees. if you
fave received this email in error, ptease notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient,
please be aware that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken o1 omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. The Land Development Agency accepts na liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this information, Please be aware that
email communications may be susceptibie ta data corruption, interceptian and unauthorised amendment. The Land Development Agency accepts no
responsibility for changes to or interception of this emait after it was sent or for any damage to the recipient's systems or data caused by this email or any
of its attachments. Please also note that communications to or fram the Land Development Agency may be monitored to ensure compiiance with Land
Development Agency pelicies and standards and to protect our business. Unless specifically stated otherwise, this communication is not an offer capable
of acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not ferm part of a binding contractual agreement,

The information contained in this email, and any attachments to i, Is confidential and may contain commercially sensitive and/or legally priviieged
thaterial. The information may not represent the views of the Land Development Agency. This communication is intended solely for the addressees. if you
fhave received this email in error, piease notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. I you are not the intended recipient,
please be aware that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in rellance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. The Land Development Agency accepts na liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this Information. Please be aware that
email communications may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment. The Land Development Agency accepts no
responsibility for changes to or interception of this emait after it was sent ar for any damage ta the recipient’s systems or data caused by this email or any
of its attachments. Please also note that communications to or fram the Land Development Agency may be monitored to ensure compliance with Land
Developrent Agency policies and standards and to protect our business. Unless specifically stated otherwise, this communication is not an offer capable
of acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of a binding tontractual agreement,

The information contained in this email, and any attachments to it, is confidentiat and may contain commaercially sensitive and/or legally privileged
material. The information may not represent the views of the Land Development Agency. This communication is intended solely for the addressees. if you
have received this email in error, piease notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient,
please be aware that any review, disclasure, copyiag, distribution or any action taken ar omitted to be taken in refiance on it, is prohibited and may be
uniawful, The Land Development Agency accepts na liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this infermation. Please be aware that
email communications may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unautharised amendment. The Land Development Agency accepts no
responsibility for changes to or interception of this email after it was sent or for any damage to the recipient’s systems or data caused by this email or any
of its attachments, Please also note that communications to or frem the Land Development Agency may he manitored to ensure compiiance with Land



Development Agency policies and standards and to protect cur business. Unless specifically stated otherwise, this communication is not an offer capable
of acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of a binding contractual agreement.

The information contained in this email, and any attachments ta it, is cenfidentiai and may contain commercially sensitive and/or legally privileged
material. The information may not represent the views of the Land Development Agency. This communication is intended solely for the addressees. If you
have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient,
please be aware that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
untawful. The Land Development Agency accepts no liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this information. Please be aware that
email communications may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment. The Land Development Agency accepts no
responsibility for changes to or interception of this email after it was sent or for any damage to the recipient’s systems or data caused by this email or any
of Its attachments. Please alse note that communications to or from the Land Development Agency may be monitored to ensure compliance with Land
Development Agency pelicies and standards and ta protect our business. Unless specifically stated otherwise, this cemmunicaticn is not an offer capable
aof acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of a binding contractual agreement,

The information contained in this email, and any attachments to it, is confidential and may contain commercially sensitive and/or legally privileged
material. The information may not represent the views of the Land Development Agency. This communication is intended solely for the addressees, If you
have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. if you are not the intended recipient,
please be aware that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or cmitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. The Land Development Agency accepts na liability for actions or effects based an the prohibited usage of this information. Please be aware that
email communications may be susceptible to data corraption, interception and unauthorised amendment. The Land Development Agency accepts no
responsibility for changes to or interception of this email after it was sent ar far any damage to the reciplent’s systems or data caused by this email or any
of its attachments. Please also note that communications to or from the Land Development Agency may he maonitored to ensure compliance with Land
Development Agency poticies and standards and to protect our business. Unless specifically stated otherwise, this communication is not an offer capable
of acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form partof a binding contractual agreement.

The infarmation contained in this emaif, and any attachments to it, is confidential and may contain commercially sensitive and/or legally privileged
material. The information may not represent the views of the Land Davelopment Agency. This communication is intended solely for the addressees. If you
have recelved this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. {f you are not the intended recipient,
please be aware that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful, The Land Development Agency accepts no liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this information, Please be aware that
email communications may be susceptible to data corruption, intercepiion and unauthorised amendment. The Land Development Agency accepts no
respansibility for changes to or interception of this email after it was sent or for any damage to the recipient’s systems or data caused by this email or any
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

Sent: Wednesday 7 February 2024 15:10
To: Nicholas Murphy

Cc: I Kevin Tickle
Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy

E You don't often get email from — Learn why this is important
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Nicholas,

This is a work in progress. | will have this done and sent before the end of this week.

Regards,

Postal Address:
Unit 3¢, Avonbeg Industrial Estate

i 1SO
{-) 7001 2
N Longmile Road, D12 €596, Ireland

K

Confidentiality Note: The information contained in this message is intended for the addressee only and may contain
classified information. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; you should not copy or
distribute this message or disclose its cantents ta anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the
individual(s) and nat necessarily of the organisation. No reliance may be placed on this message without written
confirmation from an autharised representative of its contents. No guarantee is implied that this message or any attachment
is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended.

From: Nicholas Murphy
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 12:03 PM
To:

y——— A |

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy

CAUTION: This email originated fram outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe,

Hi

Just checking in for any update on these quotes?

| Nicholas Murphy

LDA s ]l ~ i IT Operations and Security Manager
\ R S S T

An Ghnfomhaireacht ForbarthaTaltn

The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency
2nd Floar, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
T: +353.1.9103400 | www.Ida.ie

NEuomE

From: Nicholas Murphy
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 4:27 PM

o T e e R
Cc R P R R, Hevin | ick| = |

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy

To summarise our call today -




Reeo

From:

Sent: Wednesday 7 February 2024 15:57
To: Nicholas Murphy

Ce: I Kcvin Tickle
Subject: Re: Laptop Strategy

You don't often get email frnm_. Learn why this is important
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Noted. Thank you, Nicholas.

Regards,

Postal Address:
Unit 3C, Avonbeg Industrial Estate
Langmile Road, D12 C596, Ireland

Confidentiality Note: The information contained in this message is intended for the addressee only and may
cantain classified informatian. If yau are nol the addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; you
should not copy or distribute this message or disclose its contents to anyona. Any views or opinions expressed in
this message are those of Ihe individual(s) and not necessarily of the erganisation. No reliance may be placed on
this message without written canfirmalion from an autharised representative of its contents. No guarantee is
implied that this message or any altachment is virus free or has not baen intercepted and amended.

From: Nicholas Murphy
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 3:55:59 PM
To:

Co: SRR <cir Tic<!~

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy

{CAUT!ON: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do nat click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi

The l count covers all existing desks at our offices.

So docks aren’t needed with th:_

™ (7] | Nicholas Murphy
LDA 8 : \I IT Oﬁaraﬂons and Security Manager

An Ghnfomhaireacht ForbarthaTalin
The Land Development Agency | The Land Development Agency
[

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
()

T: #353.1.9103400 | www.Ida ie

From:

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 3:32 PM

To: Nicholas Murphy NS

cc: I <cvin Ticklc

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy

IVCAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Nicholas,



i
i
:
:

Postal Address:
Unit 3C, Avonbeg Industrial Estate
Longmile Road, D12 €596, Ireland

Confidentiality Note: The information contained in this message Is intended for the addressee only and may contain
classified information. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; you should not copy or
distribute this message or disclose its cantents to anyane. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the
individual(s) and nat necessarily of the arganisation. No reliance may be placed on this message without written
confirmation from an authorised representative of its contents. No guarantee is implied that this message or any attachment
is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended.

From: Nicholas Murphy </

Sent; Wednesday, February 7, 2024 12:03 PM

o | R ST R N

cc: I cvin Tickle

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy

|CAUTION:Thi5 email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi

Just checking in for any update on these quotes?
[ Nicholas Murphy

/‘--\1
LDA o [ 1 IT Operations and Securlti Manager

An Ghnlomhaireacht ForbarthaTalin

The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency
2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
T: $#353.1.9103400 | www.Ida.ie

NERAOGO

From: Nicholas Murphy

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 4:27 PM

To:

cc: I <cvin Tickle I

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy

To summarise our call today -
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From: Nicholas Murphy

Sent: Wednesday 14 February 2024 12:06
To: | BT |

Ce: N Kcvin Tickle
Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy-vl

Hi [

Sorry, I've been on calls all morning.

| should have time at 13:00
I'll give you call then.

- '-lx: Ny : Nicholas Murphy
LDA (i

IT Operations and Securiti Manager
An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Taldn

The Land Development Agency | The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

From|

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 10:23 AM

To: Nicholas Murphy |

ce: | SRR < in Ticklc ]

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy-vl

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Da not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning Nicholas,

Is there a possibility for a quick phone call today in relation to the below?

Feel free to call anytime on |
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
classified infarmation. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message and natify the sender; you should not copy or
distribute this message or disclose its contents to anyane. Any views or opinlons expressed in this message are those of the
individual(s) and not necessarily of the arganisation. No reliance may be placed on this message without wiritten
confirmation from an autharised representative of its contents. No guarantee is implied that this message or any attachment
is virus free or has not been intercepted and amendad.

From: Nicholas Murphy

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 5:16 PM

To:|

Cc: [ ; <cvin Tickle <N

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy-vl

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization, Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi

Thanks for the update.
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From:

Sent: Monday 19 February 2024 16:15
To: Nicholas Murphy

Cc I Kevin Tickle
Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy-vl

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Nicholas,

Yes. | was meant to call you today but have been running around like a headless chicken &5

| don’t think we will be able to get any other model with required specs till something comes in stock at a later stage.

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
distribute this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Any views or apinions expressed in this inessage are those of the
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

Co: I SRRy 1 11

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy-vl

I CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi

I'm juts checking in for an update on these,

Nicholas Murphy

|
DA I.] iil i |IT Operations and Security Manager

An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Talin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
i
E©EE

T: #353.1.9103400 | www.Ida.ie
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From:

Sent: Tuesday 13 February 2024 12:04

To: Nicholas Murphy

Cc: [ cvin Tickle

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy-v2

Attachments: I d Development Agency-Laptop Strategy-v2.pdf

You don't often get email from — Learn why this is important
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the erganisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe, _!

Hi Nicholas,

| have added two more options to the Laptop strategy quotation.

Postal Address:
Unit 3C, Avonbeg Industrial Estate
Longmile Road, D12 €596, Ireland

Confidentiality Note: The Information contained in this message is intended for the addressee only and may contain
classified information. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; you should not copy ar
distribute this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Any views or opinions expressad in this message are those of the
individual{s) and not necessarily of the organisation. No reliance may be placed on this message without written
confirmation from an authorlsed representative of its contents. No guarantee is implied that this message or any attachment
is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended.

From: |

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:56 AM

To: Nicholas Murphy I

o MR <cvin Tir k- |

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy-v1

Hi Nicholas,

I will try and come back with an option today, as we cannot hold stock for long on the | 2350

Re the docks, etc., we’ll upgrade desks separately to purchasing laptops - docks, cables, screens, etc.
Do you want me to remove the docks/cables/services 2- from this quotation? Please confirm.

ts are
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From:

Sent: Wednesday 28 February 2024 17:54
To: Kevin Tickle; Nicholas Murphy

Cc:

Subject: Re: Laptop Strategy-v3

You don't often get email from— Learn why this is impertant
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Kevin,

We will try and get the first batch of 10 sent out on Tuesday 5th March.

Website | Location | Customer Portal

Postal Address:
Unit 3¢, Avanbeg Industrial Estate
Longmile Road, D12 €596, Ireland

1SO

270C
W oo 1Y N

Gonfidentiality Note: The information contained in this messags is intended for the addressee only and may
contain classified informalion. If you ara nol the addressee, please delele this message and nolify the sendar; you
should not copy or distribute this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in
this message are those of the individual(s) and nat necessarily of the organisation. Mo reliance may be placed on
this message without wrilten canfirmation from an authorised reprasentalive of its contents. No guaraniee is
implied that this messaga or any attachment is virus free or has nat been intercepted and amended.

From: Kevin Tickle | R
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 4:34:31 PM

To: N \ichol2s Murphy I
Cc: PR R R PR T ]
Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy-v3

|CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks [N

When should we plan to receive the first batch from yourselves?
Regards

From: [ I <

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 4:33 PM

To: Nicholas Murphy <[ EE; Kevin Tickle </HEN
Cc: [ ] < v |

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy-v3

\CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Nicholas,

Good news!! A1I- arriving in EIT on Friday 1% of March.

| have already received the warranty registration for all the laptops. See attached.
These are all registered with premium support, and no action is required. @Kevin Tickle Please keep this on file. Thank you.

Regards,
MR R s
Rl
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From:

Sent: Friday 2 February 2024 16:43
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

Thanks, Nicholas.

Regards,

Postal Address:
Unit 3C, Avonbeg Industrial Estate
Longmile Road, D12 €596, Ireland

Confidentiality Note: The information contained in this message is intended for the addressee only and may contaln
classified infarmation. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; you should nat copy or
distribute this message or disclose its contents Lo anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the
individual(s) and not necessarily of the organisation. No reliance may be placed on this message without written
canfirmation from an authorised representative of its contents. No guarantee Is implied that this message or any attachment
is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended.

From: Nicholas Murphy]

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 4:38 PM
To R R e W SR ]
o N i Ticklc <

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

[RESE SR ol

“ (7| | Nicholas Murphy
LDA t i! IT Operations and Security Manager
(7] ] | e ——

An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Taldn
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
N
(mHal6)

T: #353.1.9103400 | www.Ida.ie

From:
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 4:34 PM

To: Nicholas Murphy | NN

Co IR, (i Tk - [

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy

|CAUT!ON: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Nicholas,

Allis good with the below as we talked about.

| have attached the stock, which is on HOLD with our suppliers. | will have these in our stock on Wednesday 7t of February.



Regards,

Website | Location | Customer Portal

Postal Address:
Unit 3¢, Avonbeg Industrial Estate
Longmile Road, D12 €596, Ireland

Confidentiality Note; The information contained in this message is intended for the addressee anly and may contain
classified Infarmatian. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message and natify the sender; you should not copy or
distribute this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Any views or epinions expressed in this message are those of the
individual(s) and not necessarily of the organisation. No reliance may be placed on this message without written
confirmation fram an authorised representative of its contents, No guarantee is implied that this message or any altachment
is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended.

From: Nicholas Murphy]

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 4:27 PM
To R T e |
Co: R P LR Kovin Tickl [ e

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments un

Jess you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

To summarise our call today -

Nicholas Murphy
IT Operations and Security Manager
|2 T T g A

LDA! ‘1l

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTaldn
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floar, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX867
BLE

T: +353.1.9103400 | wwawv.lda.ie

From: Nicholas Murphy | R

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 1:28 PM

To: Kev'n Tiekl: [ERES|. R N R T A R A R P s -

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy

Thanks Kevin,
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Sent: Wednesday 21 February 2024 15:40
To: Nicholas Murphy

Ce: I K cvin Tickle
Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy-v3

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the arganisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

From:
|
|
|

Hi Nicholas,

| have added below to our daily meeting. | will be able to send you details/dates by tomorrow.

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
distribute this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in this messoge are those of the
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
To|

cc: I =in Tick !

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

~N
LDA o ﬁ il IT Operations and Security Manager
TR e g ]

An Ghnfomhaireacht Forbartha Talun
The Land Development Agency | The Land Development Agency

| 2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
Q@

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.Ida.ie

From:

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 11:31 AM

To: Nicholas Murphy <

cc: I (<< vin Tickle I
Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy-v3



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content Is safe.

Thanks a million, Nicholas. | am processing the order now from my end.

Regards,

Postal Address:
Unit 3C, Avonbeg Industrial Estate
Longmile Road, D12 C596, Ireland

Confidentality Note: The information contained in this isi ded for the anly and may contain
classified information. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; you should not copy or
distribute this message or disclose its contents 1o anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the
individual(s) and not necessarily of the organisation. No reliance may be placed on this message without written
confirmation from an authorised representative of its contents. No guarantee is implied that this message or any attachment
is virus free or has not been interceptad and amended.

From: Nicholas Murphy

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 11:11 AM

To:

oo Y - i Tickc

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy-v3

lCAUTLON: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi

Please proceed as quoted.

‘l*‘ ) Nicholas Murphy
= P
LDA ¢

IT Operations and Securili Manager
An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Taldn

The Land Development Agency | The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
E@0oE

T: +353.1.9103400 | wwav.da.ie

From:

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 9:20 AM
To: Nicholas Murphy [N

Ce:

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy-v3

: Kevin Tickle [N

ICAUTlON: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is saf J

Hi Nicholas,

| just got off the phone with my contact in [JJJJllf The timeline they have given us is as follows,

We need to make sure this order is finalised today so we can reach the required target date.
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From: Nicholas Murphy

Sent: Wednesday 21 February 2024 10:09
To: AT

Cc: I Kevin Tickle

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy-v3
Thanks [N

lust to confirm one thing —

= [ Nicholas Murphy
LDA = ]l ” IT Operations and Security Manager
\ d

An Ghnlomhaireacht ForbarthaTalin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency
| 2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Slreet, Dublin, D02 VX67

% +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie
B0

T: +353.1.9103400

From:

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 9:20 AM

To: Nicholas Murphy
R cvin Tickle I

Subject: RE: Laptop Strategy-v3

{CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content Is safe, |

Hi Nicholas,

Sorry, | meant to send this yesterday but reached home late. | have attached the quotstio[ R R R LR g S R BT S T ST R |

I just got off the phone with my contact injlllll. The timeline they have given us is as follows,

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
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Record 12

Thursday 23 May 2024 11:24

Nicholas Murphy

Kevin Tickle

Re: Quotation Request | Laptop Order May 2024

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

- (EverythinglIT)

23 May 2024, 11:23 IST
Hi Nicholas,

Thank you for the order. We will make sure to follow the instructions below
when we deliver.

Kind Regards,

Confidentiality Note: The information contained in this e-mail and any
attachments to it may be legally privileged and include confidential information.
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately ¢
that fact by return e-mail and permanently delete the e-mail and any
attachments. Thank you.

nmurphy
23 May 2024, 11:12 1ST

Hi I

Thanks for the clarification.



Please proceed as quoted. Purchase order/i

After setting up the laptops, can you deliver them in the backpacks with their power
supplies? The delivery will be less bulky without boxes.

Nicholas Murphy

LDA t | i i IT Operations and Security Manager
] | ——

An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Talin ’
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

4th Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
NEOOG

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.|da.ie
Stidrthairf / Directars: Mr C O'Rourke (Cathaairleach / Chairperson), J Coleman (Chief Executive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
O'Connor, B Keagh, S Neely.
The Land Development Agency, a designated activity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02

VX67. No 710453
An Ghniomhaireact Farbartha Talun, cuideachta ghniomhaiochta ainmnithe, faoi theorainn scaireanna, cléraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sréid na

Teamhrach, Baile Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453

Attachment(s)

- (EverythingIT)

23 May 2024, 10:20 1571

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
23 May 2024, 09:40 IST

Hi I

Nicholas Murphy

‘k]
LD A o Il ;] IT Operations and Security Manager
R R R

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTaltin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

4th Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
B0O6E

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

Stidrthdirf / Directars: Mr C O'Rourke (Cathaairleach / Chairperson), J Coleman (Chief Executive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
Q'Connor, B Keagh, S Neely.

The Land Development Agency, a designated activity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02
VX67. No 710453

An Ghniomhaireact Farbartha Talun, cuideachta ghniomhaiochta ainmnithe, faoi theorainn scaireanna, claraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sréid na
Teamhrach, Baile Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453




_ {EverythinglT)

29 May 2024, 04912 157

E
]
;
E
i
]
g

Good Morning Nicholas,
| have made the requested changes in the attached quotation.

Please let me know and | will proceed to place orders with the respective
suppliers.

Feel free to contact me with any questions.

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
27 May 2024, 15:09157

Hi IR

~ quote ? Can you also add ¢




[ Nicholas Murphy

D A = Ii 1 IT Operations and Security Manager
I e s A i |

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTalin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

4th Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie
Stivrthair / Directors: Mr C O'Rourke (Cathaoirleach / Chairperson), J Coleman (Chief Executive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
Q'Connor, B Keagh, S Neely.
The Land Development Agency, a designated activity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02
VX67. No 710453
An Ghniomhaireact Forbartha Taldn, cuideachta ghniomhaiochta ainmnithe, faoi theorainn scaireanna, claraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sréid na
Teamhrach, Baile Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453

_ (EverythingIT)

22 May 2024, 14:18 I5T

Hi Nicholas,

In addition,

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

27 May 2024 1003187

Hi Nicholas,

Unfortunately, there is nothing in the market as a EER

Kind Regards,

R NI
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
27 May 2024, 09:44 15T

-

Thanks for the update.




Nicholas Murphy

7
| LD A U | || 1 IT Operations and Security Manager

An Ghnfomhaireacht ForbarthaTalin

\

\

{ The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

| 4th Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
l T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

Neadm

Stitirthéiri / Directors: Mr C O'Rourke (Cathaoirleach / Chairperson), J Coleman (Chief Executive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J

Q'Connor, B Keagh, S Neely.
The Land Development Agency, a designated activity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02

VX67. No 710453
An Ghniomhaireact Farbartha Taliin, cuideachta ghnfomhaiochta ainmnithe, faol theorainn scaireanna, clraithe in Elrinn ag Teach Ashford, Sréid na

Teamhrach, Baile Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453

- (EverythlngIT)

22 May 2024, 09:40 IS

Hi Nicholas,

| hope all is well.

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

20 May 2024, 1325157
Hi Nicholas,

| hear you. I'm not sure if there is one out there made for this JIll. They are
not easy to find. Let me relook at this option.

Kind Regards,

Confidentiality Note: The information contained in this e-mait and any
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




20 May 2024, 13:11 IST
Hi [

Thanks for the quote.

Nicholas Murphy

D t Ii ‘l | IT Operations and Security Manager

\
\
|
|
} An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Taltn

The Land Development Agency | The Land Development Agency

4th Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

NEEOG

Stidrthéiri / Directors: Mr G O'Rourke (Cathaoirleach / Chairperson), J Coleman (Chief Executive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J

O'Connor, B Keogh, S Neely.

The Land Development Agency, a designated activity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02
VX67. No 710453

An Ghniomhaireact Forbartha Taliin, cuideachta ghniomhaiochta ainmnithe, faoi theorainn scaireanna, claraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sraid na

Teamhrach, Baile Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453

- (EverythmgIT)

0 May 2024, 13:01 IST

Hi Nicholas,

| hope you had a good weekend.










Kind Regards,




Confidentiality Note: The information contained in this e-mail and any

~ attachments to it may be legally privileged and include confidential information.
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

17 May 2024, 10:56 1S

Hi Nicholas,

Understood. EE R g G o et ol P |

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
17 May 2024, 10:47 IST

Hil



Can you provide an update quote and include lead time ?

l' Nicholas Murphy

> | |
I DA O i . IT Operations and Security Manager

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTaldn
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
DJORO)

T: #353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie
Stiarthairi / Directars: Mr C O'Rourke (Cathaairleach / Chairperson), J Coleman (Chief Executive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
O'Connor, B Keogh, S Neely.
The Land Development Agency, a designated activity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02
VX67. No 710453
An Ghniomhaireact Forbartha Taltn, cuideachta ghnfomhalochta ainmnithe, faoi theorainn scaireanna, cléraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sraid na
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
effects based on the prohibited usage of this information. Please be aware that
email communications may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and
unauthorised amendment. The Land Development Agency accepts no
responsibility for changes to or interception of this email after it was sent or for
any damage to the recipient’s systems or data caused by this email or any of
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
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